
From: Petlin, Gabriel
Sent: 7/17/2012 4:46:17 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Redacted
Redacted

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Green Option Rooms

Sid and Redac i,
t pd

No workshop rooms available on July 26, That leaves a hearing room (not great for dialogue) 
or your place -if you have a room suitable for this.

I asked ALJ Clark if that date works (mostly sure it does) and whether he is ok with off-site 
location.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch] Retail Rate Design

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave I San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-1677 gp1@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Petlin, Gabriel
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 4:10 PM |Recjactecj
To: 'Dietz, Sidney' (SBD4@pge.com); 'I _ ______
Subject: FW: Transcript of Prehearing Conference, A.12-04-020, held 06/27/12

SB GT&S 0304930

mailto:gp1@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SBD4@pge.com


Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch] Retail Rate Design

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave I San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-1877 gp1@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Clark, Richard W.
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 1:34 PM 
To: Petlin, Gabriel:[Redacted
Subject: FW: Transcript of Prehearing Conference, A.12-04-020, held 06/27/12

Richard W. Clark

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

415-355-5506 (Office)

From: Pun, Wendy M.
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 2:31 PM
To: 'Daily: PG&E - Mr. Warner (ciw5@pqe.comV: 'Daily: SDG&E - Mr. Fuller 
(wfuller@semprautilities.comy: iRpriartqri 
'Spec: TURN - Ms. Suetake (nsyetake@turn.oraV: Clark, Richard W.; Peevey, Michael R.; Nakahara,

Kris L.; Peck, David B.
Subject: Transcript of Prehearing Conference, A.12-04-020, held 06/27/12

]'Spec: TURN - Mr. Freedman (matthew@turn.orgV:

Martin M.; Redacted

Transcript is attached.
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